CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date/Time:

Location:

State of Wisconsin

November 13, 2024
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief
DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

Advisory Council Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, November 13, 2024 — 9:30AM — 1:00 PM
Wisconsin Geologic and Natural History Survey Core Repository
211 S. Blue Mounds Street

Mount Horeb, Wisconsin 53572
Google Maps Link: https://maps.app.goo.gl/EFVTPsydywMoclon6

Zoom meeting link: Join Zoom Meeting
Join by phone: 833 548 0276 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 863 0216 1211

Meeting Agenda

PR
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Welcome and Introductions (5 min)

Wellmaster Press X Press® casing connection presentation (60 min)
WGNHS Updates and tour of Core Lab (60 min)

DNR Updates (30 min)

Introducing New Groundwater Section Manager (Carla Romano)

b. Staffing Updates (Nessman)
c. Compliance and Enforcement activities (Scheunemann/Nessman)
d. Rule Revisions (Nessman/ Gundrum)
New Business
Old Business
April Meeting Minutes
Future Meeting Dates
a. January 2025 — Kalahari/Lake Delton


https://maps.app.goo.gl/EFVTPsydywMoc1on6
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86302161211

